7 STATE OF WISCONSIN
v et Department of Employee Trust Funds

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT Robert J. Conlin

OF EIMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS

SECRETARY

CORRESPONDENCE MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 7, 2016
TO: Wisconsin Deferred Compensation Board
FROM: Shelly Schueller, Director

Wisconsin Deferred Compensation Program

SUBJECT: Operational Updates

801 W Badger Road
PO Box 7931
Madison WI 53707-7931

1-877-533-5020 (toll free)
Fax (608) 267-4549
http://etf.wi.gov

The following items are included with the Board materials for January 19, 2016:

Wisconsin Deferred Compensation Program Information

a. All Participant Mailing: December 16, 2015 WDC Administrative Fee Change Notice

b. Targeted Participant Mailing: November 2015 “I'll Save When I'm Older” and Quick

Enrollment Form

Investment Provider Information
c. Vanguard: Statement re: David Cay Johnston Newsweek article

Media Articles

d. “Vanguard Whistleblower Could Get Billions in Tax Dodge Complaint” Newsweek.

David Cay Johnston. December 3, 2015

e. “T. Rowe Price Continues to Thrive” Morningstar FundSpy. Katie Rushkewicz.

December 3, 2015
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